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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: March 26, 1999

TO:  William D. Talbott, Executive Director

FROM: Paula Isler; B. Keating Py gf;.faé\i—

RE:  Iiem 19 - March 30, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 981971-TX -
Cancellation by Floi'da Public Service Commission of ALEC Certificate No.

5227 issued to Everglades National Communication Network, Inc. for violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 981971-TX, Item
19 on the March 30, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the May 4, 1999 Agenda
Conference. The company's president, Timothy A. Nemeckay, contacted staff and advised it
would pay the past due amount and make a settlement offer. Based on this information, staff
believes that a deferral of this docket is appropriate.

Please note that Item 19 combines six dockets. Staff is only requesting deferral of
Docket No. 981971-TX. However, in two previcus memos, staff requested defcrral of Dockets
No. 981963-TX and 981969-TX in the same item number.
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